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Print Sent Message

This mail is associated with

*SME768M (SNM18D05675C02)
[SKD8072M]
P

WONG EN Al ADELINA
Nov 15 2018 12:00AM

Parformance Motors Limited

From LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (LKK_HQ), sent on 11/08/2019 10:15 AM.
To CHINA_TAPING
Subject  SME ToOM

B=ar Sir/Mdm;

piease be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection for SME 768M after some attempts to inform the
workshop to present the vehicle.

Tals case has been pending for a lorig time due to the unavailabllity of the owner, therefgre we decided to
temporarily close this case.

Kindly advise us if there Is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-apen the case accordingly.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | emall: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{(408933)
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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: PBSP <pml-pbspidsimedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 19 August 2019 541 PM

To: Shiaw Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: Fw: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF VEHICLES {ARRANGEMENT FOR SURVEY)
Dear Shiau Chan

In reply to your email below

i

SKF23155 (CHINA-TP) DOA: 30/08/2018 - Owner reverted to OD with recovery claim

2. EY4050M (FIRST-TP) DOA: 04/03/2018 - Still stated as the third-party claim in
Merimen, liability clear and CSA Kevin has left the company. We are still checking if customer will
be coming back to PML for repair

5LA3463E {L‘HINAuTP] DOA: 29!10!2{118 c:-wner reuerted tu oD

ol

Leong

Thank you

Fegards,

Caroline

Clo Perfurmance Motars Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159941

DID: 5319 0174 Fax; 6479 4801

From: PBSP

Sent: Wednesday, 14 August 2018 12:35 PM

To: Inthiran Thurasamy <inthiran.thurasamy@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: Fw: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF VEHICLES (ARRANGEMENT FOR SURVEY)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 August 2019 8;56 AM

To: PBSP <pml-phsp@simedarby.com.s5g>

Subject: RE: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF VEHICLES (ARRANGEMENT FOR SURVEY)

Dear Caroline,

Any updates?

Hest Regands,
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



